

## **North Petherton Town Council**

**5 Acland Round**

**Cotford St.Luke**

**Taunton**

**TA41JL**

**Tel 01823 431702**

**Email: townclerk@nptc.info**

**Notice is hereby given that a meeting of North Petherton Town Council will be held in Moorland Village Hall on Monday 1<sup>st</sup> October 2018 at 7:15 pm to discuss the following matters.**

**Rod Latham  
Town Clerk**

### **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies for absence.**
- 2. Declarations of interests**
- 3. Dispensations**
- 4. Community Time.** - Opportunity for Members of the public to speak on matters under consideration
- 5. Minutes** – to approve the minutes of the meeting held on 4<sup>th</sup> September 2018
- 6. Matters arising** - to consider any matters arising not dealt with elsewhere on the agenda
- 7. Mayor's report**
- 8. Members' reports**
- 9. Planning decisions**
- 10. Finance matters**
  - a. Reports**
  - b. Items for payment**
- 11. County Council cutbacks** – to consider the Town Council's policy on
  - a. North Petherton Library**
  - b. Youth Club**
  - c. Other services**
- 12. Defibrillators** to consider provision in North Newton
- 13. Speed Indicator Devices** – to consider current position
- 14. Allotments Committee** – to agree a date for a meeting
- 15. Wilstock & Stockmoor Forum** – to discuss matters arising from the meeting on 24<sup>th</sup> September 2018
- 16. Correspondence**
- 17. Matters of report** matters of report and urgent items raised with the permission of the Chairman